

# CV

**AHAMAD KHALIFA,MD,FAAN**

Date of Birth: 22,07,1953

Nationality: Syrian

Neurologist,Neurophysiologist

Head of Neurology & Internal Medicine departments

Damascus Hospital

President of Syrian Society of Neurosciences

President of Syrian Chapter of Epilepsy

President of Pan Arab Union of Neurological Societies

E-mail :[a.khalif@scs-net.org](mailto:a.khalif@scs-net.org)

**P.O.Box 10053-Damascus-SYRIA**

Mob. 0944-216172



## **PROFILE**

---

With a background in general neurology, for about 20 years I am taking care of patients with different neurological diseases .Currently I am head of neurology,neurophysiology,and internal medicine departments in Damascus hospital. My primary areas of interest is MS,epilepsy and stroke. I am fortunate to mentor young doctors in their training in neurology residency, with more than 100 completed speciality dissertations under my supervision.

I had the privilege to serve in the Organizing and/or Scientific Advisory Committees of several regional and Mediterranean Congresses.I am the president of PAUNS congress 2010-Damascus.

Considering education as a major commitment, I am the Syrian coordinator with the WFN-CME , Since it's establishment in early 2003 .I arranged more than 35 courses,of different topics of Continuum ,which rotate several times in all regions of Syria(train of science).

## **EDUCATION**

---

**1972-1978**    **ALEPPO UNIVERSITY SYRIA**  
**MD**

**1979-1981**    **Military service SYRIA**

**1982-1986**    **Internal Medicine- Saudi Arabia**

- 1986-1989**    **Neurology training**-Tichreen Military Hospital  
Certified as specialis in Neurology
- 1990-1991**    **Neurophysiology training**-New Castle upon Tyn-England
- 1995-1996**    **Neurosonology training**-Pitie-Salpetriere-Paris-France

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

---

- 1989-now**    **Neurologist & Neurophysiologist in Neurology department-Damascus Hospital**
- 1995-now**    **Head of Neurologist & Neurophysiologist department-Damascus Hospital**
- 2007-now**    **Head of Internal Medicine department –Damascus Hospital**

## **POSITIONS:**

---

- 1993-2005**    **Secretary of Syrian Society of Neurosciences**
- 2005-now**    **President of Syrian Society of Neurosciences**
- 1997-now**    **president of Syrian chapter(ILAE) of Epilepsy**
- 2003-now**    **Coordinator of CME-WFN**
- 2007-now**    **Delegate of Syria to European Fedration of Neurological Societies(EFNS)**

**26-29 May 2010:president of 12<sup>th</sup> PAUNS congress-Damascus-SYRIA.**

**29<sup>th</sup> May 2010-18<sup>th</sup> Feb 2013 :president of Pan Arab Union of Neurological Societies(PAUNS)**

**29<sup>th</sup> May 2010 Regional Director of PAUNS in World Fedration of Neurology(WFN)**

**2010 Member in Nominating committee in WFN**

## **ACTIVITIES**

---

- Beer reviwer in several medical journals**
- Several papers in neurological journals**
- Editorial Board Member of Neurosciences Journal**

## **INTERESTS**

---

- Sports,chess and trompet playing,painting.
- All kind of Music and Movies.

**References are available upon request**